Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C05102941

From: | (b)(3)
Sent: Thursdav. March 23, 2017 10:42 AM

To:

Subject: URGENT: FW: OS ~SECRET/AS/REETOOSKFvEY— (b)(1)
Attachments: NROL-76 Logo Chart_Final.pptx (b)(3)
Importance: High

Classification: SECRETAFHE/ 7 RET—F—F3FH—FvEr—

Classified By: | | (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declasgsgify On: 25X1, 20671231

Gentlemen: as pointed out below, the L-76 logo went through a last-minute security change. Please ONLY use the
attached logo for all web pages, presentations, etc (the arrows will not copy with the logo). Thanks!

Very Respectfully,

From: (0)(3)
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:30 AM

T -

Subject: OSI - SECREFHFHRELTO-USAEVEY (b)(1)

Classification: SEEREF/ATK//REL—TO—USA —RURY
Classified By: S

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20671231

FY| -- The OSL NROL-76 website is using the old logo wit{  bn the bottom. It's on the front page and in the (b)(1)
Picture Gallery. Might not be a huge deal in the big scheme of things, but just wanted to point it out in case it was! €(b)(3)

Thanke
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UNCLASSIFIED

(U) NROL-76 Launch Patch Design

The Falcon represents the
SpaceX Falcon-9 booster that

The star field
represents the on-

will launch NROL-76.

The rifle represents
command and power.

The spyglass represents the

orbit mission noted by
the one bright star.
The number and
placement of the stars
have no significance.

ability to see to the horizon and
to explore the unknown.

Lewis & Clark —
Adventurers and Explorers

Lewis & Clark heading into the great unknown (staring to the west) to discover and explore the
newly purchased Louisiana Territory and report back to the National Command Authority
(President Jefferson). This mirror NROL-76 program and our
goal to explore new capabilities for the Intelligence Community The slogan “Explore-Discover-

Know” echoes this symbolism for the program.
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